Paul Robinson

From: Alexander Heidm@london.gov.ub
Sent: 05 October 201 :

To:

Subject: : ransparency

From: Heidi Alexander

Sent: 11 September 2018 21:30

To:_@crossrail.co.uk‘

Cc: Wright Simon (Crossrail) ; Mike Brown

Subject: CRL Transparency

Dear Sir Terry

CRL Transparency

Please accept my apologies for the late hour of this email but | wanted to get in touch with you directly in advance
of the Assembly's Transport Committee hearing tomorrow.

It strikes me that in light of the recent announcement, there is going to be a lot of interest in the proceedings of the
Crossrail Board over the last few months.

| know that there are already some FOI requests on this and there are likely to be other requests for access to the
minutes. | also know that CRL and TfL are discussing the appropriate extent of publication.

My own view is that the minutes should be disclosed as soon as possible with the minimum of redactions, only
where it is essential to avoid harm to ongoing commercial negotiations and where there is otherwise a very clear
justification for redactions.

Ideally, | would have spoken to you directly about this but | did not want to wait until tomorrow and felt it
appropriate to mention now in case this matter arises in questioning at the committee.

| hope you will agree that is the right approach.

regards

Heidi

Heidi Alexander

Deputy Mayor for Transport

and Deputy Chair of Transport for London

#LondonlsOpen
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Paul Robinson

From: Mann Nick (Crossrail) <_@crossrai|.co.uk>
Sent: 19 June 2018 07:50

To T
Subject: e: Visit to Crossrail station site

Thanks. Hope you're ok!

On Tue, Jun 19, 2018 at 6:52 AM +0100 || I I @1 1.2ov. uk> wrote:
Hi Nick,
Sorry to get to this so late in the day_ today is my first day back.
Sent from my iPhone

On 18 Jun 2018, at 08:50, Nick Mann_@crossrail.co.uk> wrote:

Hi- — could you let me have Heidi’s shoe size please as we'll need to get her decked out in the
full orange gear and boots.

Very happy for one or two of her staff to come along too but I'll also need their sizes.

Thanks

Nick

rrom: I i NN 1. cov.

Sent: 15 June 2018 08:48

To: Nick Mann

Subject: RE: Visit to Crossrail station site
Thanks Nick, that’s great.

From: Nick Mann [mailto
Sent: 14 June 2018 17:48
To:
Subject: RE: Visit to Crossrail station site

Hi- — just to confirm that the site visit will be to our new Tottenham Court Road station. I've
attached the site map for how to get to our site offices and included below an agenda for the
morning.

crossrail.co.uk]

Terry Morgan

I o Tchica
Director, Chris Sexton will step in.

I’'m off on leave tomorrow but will be picking up e-mails every now and again. Back in on Monday.
Agenda — Tuesday 19 June

10am — Arrive at TCR site offices (map attached)

10.05am to 10.45am — Crossrail overview presentation, safety induction, change into PPE
10.50am to 11.50am — Site visit TCR station

11.50am — Return to site offices, change out of PPE

Midday — Leave site offices.



prom: NN (i NN 1.c0v..

Sent: 12 June 2018 13:58

To: Nick Mann

Subject: RE: Visit to Crossrail station site

Nick,

I’'m terribly sorry — is there any chance Terry could do 10am-12pm instead?

From

Sent: 12 June 2018 10:57

To: Mann Nick (Crossrail)

Subject: RE: Visit to Crossrail station site
Lovely. Thanks

From: Nick Mann [mailto jjjff @crossrail.co.uk]
Sent: 12 June 2018 10:57
To

Subject: RE: Visit to Crossrail station site

Thanks- —that’s confirmed with Terry. I'll be in touch with more details later today or
tomorrow.

Nick

From_ [mailto I @tfl.cov.uk]

Sent: 12 June 2018 10:54

To: Nick Mann

Subject: RE: Visit to Crossrail station site

Thanks Nick, I’ll hold 9am on Tuesday and wait to hear back

From: Nick Mann [m-n@crossrail.co.uk]

Sent: 12 June 2018 10:52

To

Subject: RE: Visit to Crossrail station site

Great — thanks- I’'m seeing if we can shuffle some things around in Terry’s diary for next
Tuesday morning. Should be absolutely fine to be back at City Hall by 12.30pm — | normally allow
up to two hours for a site visit, but we can equally squeeze it into an hour and a half.

So if we started at 9am we would be done by 11am at the latest.

Could you pencil it in and I'll confirm later today?

Thanks

Nick

From: | (2 @t cov.uk]

Sent: 12 June 2018 10:44

To: Nick Mann

Subject: RE: Visit to Crossrail station site

Hi Nick,

Next Tuesday morning is free but Heidi would have to be back at City Hall by 1230 at the latest —
I’'m not sure if that’s sufficient time for you? Or Wednesday 27" at 2pm, but | could block out the
rest of the day.

From: Nick Mann [&iltc-@crossrail.co.uk]
Sent: 12 June 2018 10:39
To:

Subject: RE: Visit to Crossrail station site
Thanks- —I'll ask, but Terry tends not to work on Friday unfortunately. Are there any other
possible dates?
Nick
B (i @t cov. uk]
Sent: 12 June 2018 10:27

To: Nick Mann
Subject: RE: Visit to Crossrail station site



Hi Nick,
Would next Friday morning (22") be suitable? Any time from 9am onwards?

From: Nick Mann [mailt il @crossrail.co.uk]
Sent: 12 June 2018 08:58

To:

Subject: RE: Visit to Crossrail station site
Thanks
- — it would be great to get a date in the calendar for Heidi to come into one of our new
stations in central London. Our Chairman, Terry Morgan, would be really keen to show her round at
some stage over the next week to 10 days if at all possible.

A Written Ministerial Statement, including information about the project’s budgetary position, will
be published in the last week of June, so Terry is really keen to brief her on the latest situation
before then.

As the stations approach completion Heidi would be able to get a great feel for what they will be
like when they open in December.

Let me know if this is do-able.

Best

Nick

Nick Mann | Public Affairs Manager

Crossrail | 25 Canada Square, Canary Wharf, London, E14 5LQ

www.crossrail.co.uk

rrom: [ oo 0.
Sent: 11 June 2018 17:13

To: Nick Mann

Cc:

Subject: Visit to Crossrail station site

Hi Nick,

Thank for the invitation for Heidi to visit a Crossrail station.

Would you mind picking this up with who is copied above.- has just joined the
GLA as Senior PA to Heidi and will be able to help sort out dates etc.

—

All the best,

Policy Officer - Transport
Greater London Authority
City Hall, The Queen’s Walk, London SE1 2AA

From: Nick Mann [m-@crossrail.co.uk]
Sent: 11 June 2018 12:42
To:_@london.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Quick query re new Deputy Mayor

so I’'m handing that one over to TfL!

It would be great to get Heidi out onto one of our sites over the next fortnight or so if possible. We
have a Written Ministerial Statement coming out about our budgetary position in the last week of
June, so Terry our Chairman is really keen to brief her on the latest situation.

The stations look great at the moment as they approach completion.

Best

Nick



Nick Mann | Public Affairs Manager
Crossrail | 25 Canada Square, Canary Wharf, London, E14 5LQ

www.crossrail.co.uk

rrom: [ = o1cor 0.
Sent: 11 June 2018 09:52

To: Nick Mann

Subject: RE: Quick query re new Deputy Mayor

Hi Nick,

How are you? Will you be working on the High Level Forum again this year?

With regard to the site visit, could you please send through the formal invite details to me.

The Transport Team is currently coordinating the invites that we are receiving for Heidi, so | will
make sure it goes through the proper channels.

As | am sure you can appreciate, we are receiving a great many invites for Heidi, so we will be back
in contact with you about the site visit as soon as we can.
Kind regards,

Policy Officer - Transport
Greater London Authority
City Hall, The Queen’s Walk, London SE1 2AA

From: Nick Mann [m-@crossrail.co.uk]
Sent: 11 June 2018 08:53
To:_@london.gov.uk>
Subject: Quick query re new Deputy Mayor

Hi- —hope you’re well.

A quick question —we’re trying to invite Heidi Alexander out on a site visit to one of our stations.
Does she have a City Hall PA or a contact e-mail address yet do you know?

Thanks

Nick

Nick Mann | Public Affairs Manager

Crossrail | 25 Canada Square, Canary Wharf, London, E14 5LQ

www.crossrail.co.uk
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